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   Formazione della “-ing form”  
  

1. Ai verbi che finiscono in ”e” prima di aggiungere “ing” si toglie la “e”. 
  

 love loving 
   
 live living 
   
 take taking  etc. 
   

Eccezione   Si aggiunge “ing” se il verbo finisce in “ee”. 
  

 to see seeing 
   
 to agree agreeing 
   
 to free freeing etc.    (liberare) 
   

2.   Si aggiunge “ing” se il verbo finisce in “y”  o  “i”. 
  

 to ski skiing 
   
 to fly flying 
   
 to play playing  etc. 
   

3.   Si aggiunge “ing” se il verbo finisce in consonante.  
  

 to read reading 
   
 to speak speaking 
   
 to repeat repeating  etc.  
   

Eccezione   Se il verbo finisce in consonante preceduta da una sola 

vocale accentata, si raddoppia la consonante. 
  

 to stop stopping to hit hitting 
   
 to cut cutting to refer referring etc. 
    
 to prefer preferring Eccezioni all’eccezione    
    
 to admit admitting    to kidnap kidnapping     

    to worship worshipping 



 

  Lesson       42 www.englishforitalians.com 2 
                                                           
                                                           

 Free English Grammar  *  Grammatica Inglese Gratis  
                                                           

  

4.   I verbi che finiscono con una vocale e la lettera “l”, raddoppiano 

la “l” finale.  
  

 to travel travelling 
   
 to distil distilling 
   
 to quarrel quarrelling   
   
 to cancel cancelling  etc. 

  

5.   I verbi che finiscono in “c”, aggiungono una “k” prima di 

aggiungere “ing”.  
  

 to picnic picnicking 
   
 to traffic trafficking 
   
 to panic panicking  etc.  

  

6.   I seguenti verbi non seguono le regole.  
  

 to be = essere being 
    
 to die = morire dying 
    
 to dye = tingere dyeing 
    
 to lie = giacere, 

   mentire 
lying 

    
 to tie = legare tying 
    
 to age = invecchiare ageing 
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-ing form   
  

1.   La -ing form è usata per formare i tempi progressivi. In questi 

casi corrisponde al gerundio. 
  

   Present Continuous 
  
   I am working 
  

   Past Continuous 
  
   I was working 
  

   Present Perfect Continuous 
  
   I have been working 
  

   Past Perfect Continuous 
  
   I had been working 
  

   Future Continuous 
  
   I will be working 

  

2.   Dopo le preposizioni si usa la ”-ing form”. 
  

> After eating I like to have a little nap. 
   

(Dopo aver mangiato mi piace fare un pisolino.)  
  

> Without studying it is almost impossible to pass your exam. 
   

(Senza studiare è quasi impossibile passare il tuo esame.)  
  

> Instead of working some employees spend their time causally 

browsing the Web. 
  

> Some people say that eating before going to bed makes you 

gain weight. 
  

> You can improve your English by watching English films. 
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3.   Dopo i “verbs of perception” se percepiamo l’intera azione 

(dall’inizio alla fine) usiamo il verbo all’infinito senza “to”. 
   

> to see I saw Susan cross the street. 
   
  (Ho visto Susan attraversare la strada.) 
   

> to hear I heard Miriam sing a romantic song.  
   
  (Ho sentito Miriam cantare una canzone romantica.)  
   

> to feel I felt someone touch me. 
   
  (Ho sentito qualcuno toccarmi.)  
   

> to watch I watched the painter draw a beautiful flower. 
   
  (Ho osservato il pittore disegnare un bel fiore.)  

   

   Se osserviamo solamente una parte dell’azione usiamo la  

”-ing form”. 
   

> to see I saw Susan crossing the street. 
   
  (Vidi Susan mentre attraversava la strada.) 
   

> to watch I watched the painter drawing a beautiful flower. 
   
  (Ho osservato il pittore mentre disegnava un bel 

fiore.)  

                 ecc. 

  

4.   Si usa la ”-ing form” quando il verbo è il soggetto della frase. 
   

> Doctors say that eating a lot of fruit and vegetables is good 

for the health. 
   

> Drinking may be man’s worst enemy, but the Bible says: 

“Love your enemy.”                            Frank Sinatra 
   

> Some doctors say that getting up early every day is not good 

for your health. 
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5.   La ”-ing form” è usata con verbi che parlano di una attività 
sportiva.  

  

 swimming = il nuoto skiing = lo sci 
   

 climbing = l’arrampicata diving = l’immersione 
   

 fishing = la pesca running = la corsa 
   

 sailing = la vela skating = il pattinaggio 
   

 cycling = il ciclismo etc.  

  

   Con questi verbi si suole usare il verbo “to go”.  
  

> In the morning, before going to work, I love to go running. 
   

> In spring, my father and I go fishing every Sunday. 
   

> Every winter, my son and I go skiing on mount Etna. 
   

> During our summer holidays, we go swimming almost every 

day. 

  
   La ”-ing form” è usata dopo certi verbi. 

  

 to admit = ammettere   to dislike = non gradire 
     

 to advise = consigliare   to enjoy = godere 
     

 to allow = permettere   to finish  = finire 
     

 to avoid = evitare   to postpone = rimandare 
     

 to stop = fermare/-si   
    

 I can’t help it. = Non posso evitarlo. 
   

 I can’t stand it. = Non lo sopporto. 

  

 (Guarda gli esempi nella pagina seguente!) 

                                                                     >>> 
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> I admit having made a mistake. 
     

> Doctors advise drinking a glass of red wine twice a day. 
     

> The authorities do not allow swimming in the river because 

the water is polluted. 
     

> To avoid getting mosquito bites, one should use a spray 

repellent. 
     

> Will you stop making such a horrible noise! 
     

> I can’t help feeling sorry for those who are less fortunate in 

life. 
     

> I can’t stop thinking about you. 
     

> I can’t stand working on weekends. 
     

> I dislike watching soap operas. 
     

> I enjoy eating chocolate ice cream. 
     

> Haven’t you finished washing the dishes yet? 
     

> We must postpone going to the seaside because our ten-year-

old boy has got high fever. 
  

     Dopo i verbi “to like, to love, to hate, to enjoy e to begin”, si 
può usare sia la -ing form que l’infinito. 

     
> Abel likes eating / to eat slowly. 
     

> He loves drinking / to drink his chocolate milk calmly. 
     

> He hates doing / to do things in a hurry. 
     

> He enjoys eating / to eat his bread and butter without having 

to hurry. 
     

> He begins studying / to study at half-past three. 
  
  

 


